
RESOLUTION NO. 394

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE BIDS; ACCEPTING THE LOWEST
QUALIFIED BID AND AWARDING THE CONTRACT TO DOW BROTHERS, INC.,
CONTINGENT UPON RECEIPT OF BID DEPOSIT FROM BOB DANT FOR THE
MONTGOMERY WAY SANITARY SEWER PROJECT AND UNIFIED DISPOSAL,
INC., DEPOSIT FOR THE BOBERG-BOECIQ1AN ROAD SANITARY SEWER
PROJECT.

WHEREAS, the city staff has prepared a report on the

above captioned subject which is attached hereto as Exhibit

"A"; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has duly considered the subject

and the recomrnendation(s) contained in the staff report; and

WHEREAS, interested parties, if any, have had an

opportunity to be heard on the subj ect.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of

the City of Wilsonville does hereby adopt the staff report

attached hereto as Exhibit "A", with the recommendation(s)

contained therein and contingent upon receipt of bid desposit

from Boo Dant for the Montgomery Way Sanitary Sewer Project

and United Disposal, Inc., deposit for the Boberg-Boeckman

Road Sanitary Sewer Project, and further instructs that

action appropriate to the recommendation(s) be taken.

RESOLUTION NO. 39~

CB-R-47-84
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ADOPTED by the City Council of the City'oof Wilsonville

at a regu.lar meeting thereof this 16th day of April) 1984 ,

and filed with the Wilsonville City Recorder this same day.

WILLIAM G. LOWRIE I Mayor

ATTEST:

RESOLUTION NO. 394
CB-R-47-84
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Suite 445 • AGC Center
9450 S.W. Commerce Circle
Wilsonville•. Oregol1 97070
(503) 682-2450

$ 44,566.65
44,94/.50
50,737.70
52,469.00
54,588.60
59,638.00
60,758.10
60,878.15
61,577.30
66,156.50
66,241.15
88,471. 00

132.695.00

April 16, 1984

Mr. Larry Blanchard
Public Works Director
City of Wilsonville
P.O. Box 220
Wilsonville, Oregon 97070

Dear Larry:

Sealed proposals for the construction of Montgomery Way Sanitary Sewer
Improvements and Boberg Road &Boeckman Road Sanitary Sewer Improvements
were received and publicly opened at 2:00 p.m., April 13, 1984 in the
City Hall, 30000 S.W. Town Center Loop Ease, Wilsonville, Oregon.

The results of the bidding were as follow:

1. Dow Bros., Inc.
2. Carver Equipment &Excavating
3. Bob's Backhoe
4. John Dilworth
5. B L &B Contractors
6. System Construction
7. K&R Plumbing
8. Bones Construction
9. Richard T. Robertson

10. Fuiten's Plumbing &Heating
II. P. Miller &Sons Contractors, Inc.
12. Toby's Excavation
13. Cushing Bros., Inc.

(Engineer1s Estimate $45,793.00)
For your information, we have attached a copy of the tabulation of bids.

It should be noted that the low bidder did not sign Addendum No. 2 to the
Contract Documents, an informality which under certain circumstances would
call for rejection of the bid. Addendum No.2 allowed the Contractor an
alternate choice of materials. The Contractor could gain no advantage
by not signing Addendum No.2. We believe that evaluation of these factors
dictates that the bid of Dow. Bros. be accepted.

EXHIBIT HAlt



Mr. Larry Blanchard
City of Wilsonvill e
April 16, 1984
Page 2

It is our recommendation that the award be made to the low bidder,
Dow Bros., Inc., Star Rt., Box 75C, Banks, Oregon 97071.

Sincerely,

MJD/slc

Attachment

cc: 83.363.192
83.381.192



BPT~ SHEET
• Montgomery loIay Sanitary Selolif IlI1provements

PROJECT Babers Road & Boeckman Road 'Sanitary Sewer Inprovements

- ~

"

BIDDERS Dow Bros. Carver Equipment Bob's Backhoe John Oil wo rth B L &B Contractor System Constr. K &R Plumbing
& Excaviltin!,.

lNT -
ITEM '"""S QUANTlTY TOTAL. tNT TOTAL lHT TOTAL. IHT TOTAl. UNT TOTAL lNT TOTAL LUT TOTAl.

PRICE DOt.LAAS PmCE DaJ.ARS JlRICE OCU.ARS PRCE DOLLARS PAC! D6U.An,; PRICE DCl.LARS PRICE DOLLARS-~rll~n111 ~ r ..

I. TRENCH EXCAVATION &BACKFILL

1 1 r.learinn &Grubbino loS. All 900.00 900.()O ~'zBo.oo Z. Z80.oo J,HJo.oo 311"0.00 ,paoo I(){)·OO ;(,00.00 "(1), C¥J 4:'00. ()(} 14.t?fJ().00 75"tl.oo 75()o

1.:1 T.....nrh Excavation COllm)n ,

a. 12-16 feet deep loF. 625 10.()() ~z50.0C b.at) ~Z5t).()t) 1/.5'0 1.IO"S~ z..oo I Z$"O.oo t.lO l~f9T/.S"t) 9.tJO 5,t,z.s,00 a.oo 5:PPo.oo

I b. Service Laterals loF. 148 8.00 1.18+'00 5.70 8fJ.(,O 7,00 10.1".'0 2.50 37().00 /..1.75 Z,037.tItI 9.00 131Z.00 /1).00 1 ~?8.40

1 1 T..anrh R~rH'i11

a. Gravel Base & Pine Zone L.F. 773 1.30 1004.'}o z..(,~ 2018.45' .J..O&1 /,5/t,00 3.50' z. 7pf,5p 1..1; 10!'.J.S'5 ..l.oP zSI9.t)" 1.00 773.6JO
b. Class 3 Backfill I

1\ Service Laterals loF. 59 3.30 19'1.70 ';.00 177.0t) I. PO 5'J.~ ,f;po Z.3?OO {-So .J.~5:~() j,()O 5'/.1'1' 5"./-0 3ItJ.~0

c. Class 4 Backfill
1) 12-16 feet deeD l.F. 625 7.9> 14. 'Jo~.z.s ~.2.() 3.875. ()() 13.00 $, 11.5:00 B./JO 5:000.00 /0.35 ~/C.~.7~ 9.1'0 5:tz5':po Jtt.f{/ l(1.z 5"(1. 00

21 Servic" I ~t"r~l~ I F. 89 7.$5' 698.65 5.6~ S02.B5 9.po BOIJXJ fJ.PO 7/,z.oo lo.f' 9JP.o5 '.00 f/O;.oo IB.tO I. ~/O.'l0

d. Foundation Stabilization LoF. 15 20.00 3po.oo S.lo 76.5tJ I. PO 15'.0/) .2-0.00 :laJ.a; I.Bo 27, PO JO.fJO 15'0.1'0 Z.2./) J:I.a;.

e. A.C. Pavement Renlacemen L F. 617 3.0() !I.B>I.oO 7.50 .f.~Z7.S/) 4-.M /. g:lg.20 7.00 4o.J1'/. ()() 7. 00 i4.u9,oo J;,5'0 :1. 19150 '7'.80 357C.~()1

? SEilER PIPE INSTALLATION
2.1 6-inch B &S Concrete Pipe

(C-14 Cl. 2) loF. 148 Sooo 7-!-fJ.pO 3.90 S77.zo 2.o() 2.9/,. ()() 12,()O 177£..00 1.5,Z5 1.9~/.fJo IJ. ot) II~f.po 9.95' I. 4-7Z.6o

2.2 8-inch B &S Concrete Pice
(C-14. C1. 2) loF. 625 • '.1'0 3.750.00 5.:10 .J..1IZ.S'o .3.~() IB1S:0p Iz PO 7.5"00.00 B.+~ S,z.tJ!,Z'i 9. PO 5':"Z~oo 9.3, 5:Zlf}.7

2.3 ServIce Tees c4. 6 S()oo .100. PO ~6.D{) 3?i.fX) !-tJ.OO 1.4O.P() .1S:oP z-/O.QO 37.15 z.z.~.S() 4-0. PO lJ!·()()Q 7';:00 4-~().()O

~ MANllnll'

3.1 Standard 48-lnch Manhole
0-8 feet deep ~. 1 I. Ppo. PO I PPO.fJO I.J7z..lf:} IJ9z.o/J !.Q«J.()r1 I. 000.00 Ip"P.oo 1 (JoeJ.QO 91.5.00 1Jz.S:OO lo5fJ.'0 I. 05'0.«] I. POo.OO loO().OO

:1.? F"trll Hllnhnle OeDth

4R" H~nhnl,,' loF. S IS{).po 75"o.()O 11.oG J1.55.PO l/JI1.oo 5"00. ()() ItJfJ.GO ~()aoo lOP ()() ~(){).IJ() 9P.'0 U{)(1() IZOfX) tJ,()().()O

" ll_fnrh r .. 1 3oo.ot:/ 300.t>O 44.f:'(1tJ .,.45:00 .#«Uo 4-p() ()O U7().tlO 2.00.00 3z5'.(}() :125'.00 .1Jo.PO lteJ./JO iO(),()() ,t(){).(j()

: ~P.A~rtC CONTROl L.S. All 8/'9.So Bt7So J71.()() 172.00 5'/Xl.po 5()(1,()P 120000 I ZOO.OO 2001'() ZOD.()() 7110. DO rOO. PO z.50. 0 () Z5'P.o(;.



B!Q TABlU1J9N SHEET
Montgomery ~lIY Sanf tlIry ~r Il19rovemenU

PRO.ECT Bobers Road & Boecklll/ln Roid Sanfury Sher Improvements 83.~63.192

F'l.E 83.381.192

BIDDERS Bones Cons'tructi on R.ichard Robertson Fuiten's P.Mlller & Sons Toby's Excavation Cushiog Bros.

ITEM WTS y tNT TOTAl. \ItT TOTAL ~ TOTA&. \,NT TOTAl. '-NT TOTAL \.NT TOTAl. tNT TOTAl.
PRICt DOl.LARS PAICt ..........- PRICE DQ.LARS PRICE DOIJ.ARS PRIC£ cdl' .-.. m:e DCU.ARS PRICE: OOLlAAS

."U~""'~ , (; )
1 TRrNrH rXCAVATION & BACKFill

" n"... rino 1 G....hhinn 1.5. All It.. 01">"'. 0:" n~n.n.~ ''''n.'' .n I.""'" ....... .~~.~ , 1':O.'O.•....::l ,~..~ ..,..., '-~o·-' ':tA~o -- ." };",., ....,..
I,n,__ ,_

""~.-

I? Tr"""h I'V,..v... tf"" Conro"
,

!

a. 12-16 feet deen l.F. 625 ".~ 4o'?>'.~'" 14g" q::l..o;t:l ..... 10.~ L;).."-o...-o I~SS ,I ...q~"., Q.~ -~!~- .30.00 1~'7'''-'~~
1-

b. Service laterals loF. 148 .~.I.s tl.LL..~ Q ...... I~.."J...~ ,n """ I "N'lo.= .A ..... .:I",....."" o.~ ,,,jit.'l."~ ",.,- .:1.'>1.0•• 0

1 ~ ,.___~ a ••"" 11 f
a. Gravel Base & I'fDe Zone l.F. 773 1.'10 ,">.,4- to., ~<'I'l \~~.SD .J..:", 1$<1-",:= . .:l.SO 1'1'>,).<"0 ....~ -~C"t)O

to. ,''' ...."'.:l_0

b. Class 3 Backfill
,

" S.. rlll .... I at.. rals loF. 59 ,.", 1'\-'1.SLl r..';o ?>'1l."1o s~ .:1'1<;'.= .'a~ 14~ .S\:> 9.0)0 """', "0 10.""0 .~o..,o

c. Class 4 Backfill I.

I) 12-16 feet deeD l.F. 625 1$:1.'- 1"\"181 ~<:;' L"i'.l>"> Iq a?~. 00 1':;."0 !'B?'.oO If"'" ~, on...,,.,.., 'R .•"" l'IT~o."'" l".,.,,,,, qJ.?C;:o::>

'1 ~"rllir.. I atpraJ< I.F 89 ~.""'" 3~8.k 13.0>0 1/57.00 1,',,= :1i\~S= '"700 ' ......,:>= I,\-•.:>:l I~""".:;l .:.D........ '''A,).-'O

d. Foundation Stabilization l.F. 15 ~4<l I:u. Ol- 10.00 I 'I'll, = 1.60 C/o•.:>':' "-".on ~"".'1O 5:= /'j7S..:;,o '0.•"'" ,<;o.•~., ,
.. A.C. Pavpment Renlacement l.F. 617 '" 00 L , ..... 0 ",01.,\0 (f-oo kO:;5~.OD

,
15.- <"'1I::l.I.~ I'I?<;; ?~L.I..lJ~ ,,,= ). >'4.'>.0:1

I
10.70, ~I'IJ~R PIP~ IN~TAlI AnoN .'"t

2.1 6-inch B & S Concrete Pipe r
(C-14 C1. 21 loF. 148 (.,.~ ""!.I.n ~.'IO :>.s<"..... " ~o Ilo::l..l.~ ~so ...,ROn " :>0.:> "11... .:0 8.00 \11'\<\:·.......

2.2 8-inch B & S Concrete PIDe , •-tC-14, C1. 2) L.F. 625 • 'loLO ! 4- '\-~',"<:"•., :l:lr> I"~A""" ?~ I+(p.!n,so ... Bo 1""0:>.:>.,;0 ,:5"•.;>0 '\ i"s:.::o 'c.,.., l..l<;)..!:>o

2.3 Servi ce Tees Ea. 6 41\.00'\ .lAn n ""...",,, .:110 . ..., 4< ...., ~7.:l <JO 4-no:l :14<\,,0 51'......., ~ ""0.00 Loo.crO, ...",,,,, .. ~

3. 1 Standard 4B-lnch Manhole ,
0-8 feet deeD Ell. 1 1000,"" """ .•., 1"'1'10.00 1000 •...-0 It 'in ...,., 11 .....'1"0 'fRo').":: 'loaD ...,.. I~Oo.",:> I Eoo'<J:J ~"",.,.<><:l ::.",.,0 ....-

,., I'dr. Manh1'l1 .. ""nth t~

All" IoIAnhl'll .. \ t f' 5 110.0.' ....-.0.•.,.. '1<:'...... ~.,~oo 'rJO.<'JO ~ .. ,~.,.~ ,......, ...., .""'.~ j"" "" .l""'.V> «)"" •.,,,,
" A_l~,.l. ... ) -"<0 (lO ..."" ." ~o".•'" "'''''.-rt> ~"" ....., ,...,.,.".., r.?'". ....~ f..? ......:-J ~ ..- ;<:"J,):;) 1.00,'1" (~

., A TDlC'..,r rO"TOO, loS. All 5'ClO.OO .500.00 """ ..".,
?>l>ll••rl> """'<>0 soc-oo le:>.>.OO 0 ...... ·'0 •"0=."" 1 >0.= <"~.OD "" ..""00

I
I I

--~

;



BID IABUl.A1JQN Sf:£ET
• Hont90l11l!fY Way Sani tary Sewer I~rovements

PROJECT Boberg Road & Boeckman Road Sanitary Sewer Improvements
83.363.1~
83.3Bl.1~

F'I.£ .

BIDDERS
,

Dow Bros •• Inc. Carver Equipment Bob's Backhoe John Dilworth B L &B Contractors System Constr. K & R Plumbing

ITEM tNTS y lHT TOrA&. lNT TOTAl. lIfT TOTAl. tNT TOTAl. UNT toTAL. \NT TOTAl. lNT TOTAl"
PRICE DOLl.AAS PRCE Da.LARS PIICE OCl.LARS F'RlC£ DOU.ARS PRU ~S PR1C£ DCU.AAS PRICE OOI.LARS

<::rUI'NlIl' TI

1. TRENCH EXCAVATION '" RArllc=T11 i
75t).•1 1 Cl ..~ ..inn '" I <:: 411 5"()().lJO $"P().OO 5"/t.OO SIt.. 00 L OPtJ.oO Z IJt)P.OO 1M00 loP. 00 .z00.00 ZOO.OO 1 Bot).()() 19a:J,oo 750.00

1.2 Trench Excavation Common ~

a 0-8 f .... t deeD loF. 314 5:00 15'70.(1) 5:z.0 /,UZ.BO ~.0(7 1 BBif,1Jt) /.00 3/4-.00 4.&? j,'460.lo T, ()l/ Iz, 19,1. (70 !J::l~ 1.67J'.9c
b. 8-12 fpet: deeD L F ?M 9.00 U./·().OO t.s~ UP/. 7~ 8.5"0 /. U·Z..$'P j!..(Jt) 41/).00 t..I5' 1•..lttJ,75' 8.00 I.~;p,o() /tJ.Z#5 Z-lol,Z5

c. 12-16 feet deep L.F. 27 If}. 00 z.70. 00 /l.70 Z34.9O 1/.5"0 No. 50 ,Z.>o ~7Io 7.ZS 19f."~ 1. PO Z-!J,oo 15:50 4113.7'0
d Servic.. I~t....~h 1 ~. ??? 5.00 J l/tJ.fJO 5':1J0 1.Z.87~() 1.00 I. 5'51-: ()O • /.00 aU00 II. go Z tl'Ud ~.oo I.Jjz,,&t:} 7,z.0 II. 5'98. 10. 1.3 Trench Backfill !,
a. Gravel Base and Pipe ZonE L.F. 768 /.30 99J5,4o Z.o~ 1.5"74...1·1} Z,oo 1.5')&.00 f.>'o ZJ,Jg.t/o /.1-" '9~(:lJl(J $.00 z ,1t/ol. or; /.~o ltB./'.:J,
b. C1 ass 1 l\~rkf111

I 11 Service Lat...·~h L F Qn 3.30 Z 97.o() I. to M/,oo /. ()Q 9().OQ 4-.00 '3talV z.50 ,ZZf.()() /.OQ 9(),tJO 3.5'5 )'/9,50

i c. Cl ass 4 Baekfil1 r.

1 \ Il_R f..pt ri..pn I .~. 114 4.2-'5' 1.1J+'~0 3.4~ /.()g;,.]o 7,5'0 z .1S"S,OO 5'.()o / S"7P.()() 7.00 Jc 118. ()() 5:00 /570.00 /O.Z.O J,1.PZ.80

: 2\ 8-12 feet deeD I F. ?n~ It, ()t;' Jz.40.Zf' .f".70 IIta.So 10,00 Z- 05'0.00 7.00 1 ".Jf.()() /(27.0 7. o91.PO l.oo I.IJf".oO I? (,o .1,1913. t:t;ol

r 3\ 12-16 f"l't dl'l'D I ~ ?7 ItJ.50 :zJ3J.5'o 1.80 Z-IO.'-O 1.1.0(7 3S"j. 00 B.po LIt. PO I z.. PO .1Z.4; 00 '7,00 UJ,O(7 /7. J:,p 475..2.0

4\ Spruie.. I ~tp ..~lc 1 ~ 11? t.S"o B~8.()() 4-.5'f" /J.(}(). {.o 9.00 /188.()(;J I<? a> I. o.>t ()() 9.90 I/.1tJt.60 ~.tJO 7?~.oo ItJ. 2. 0 l.J4t.40
rl LF. ?I; /0. ()(J 20m. ()() ;';75 1.1.1. 7!i' /.00 z.'>'(;10 Z-Q.oo !1Q().G() /,3'5' 37. 75" 30.00 75p.«1 z.zo 1;"5': ()(/

... rM"....t .. P~v.. -
l1V'n~ L.F. 185 ;'.O() S'5"S':t/O t.91J I.Z7t.•'0 4.1.0 !3!i'!. 00 l.ol? 1.z9S:~ t.gD I z5'!J.fJO 50.$"0 I. OJ?So S".S'o 1017.5

Z. SEWE~ PIPE INSTALLATION

? 6-inch B & S Con~rl't.. Pin"
(C-14. Cl. 2) loF. 222 ;':00 1.//tJ. PO 3.z.o 7/11.+0 z.oo 4#.~ IZ.&'!> Z.(,,/,I. ()() H.-I-o Z.97!-.Bo /f.t)(7 V. 77t.tJo 7./0 1.,5"7t.ZC

2.2 a-inch B &S Concrete Pine i

Ir_14 rl ?\ • t F SA/; t.OO lz.7~.{)(J ,,".9~ Z.70l.70 .1.00 I. /,.te.oo 12.{)(;> !t~.5'""~()() B. z,$" '.t."M.~0 ? 00 It/: '1/-1. ()() 8./0 4-:#Zz.~

2.3 Servicl! Tees EB c; .<'"000 ZS"O.OrJ 5/.00 Z5'5".ot.J 41J.()() Zo(l. (J() 35.00 /75'00 z.:r.BS I19.Z~ .4~.o() z.PO.()(7 7£'10 .115'.&0
? ~ c..... t'_.~ Mo"I".. , c. ? So oc IfJ(J.OO oU.3o 9.l..60 5"0.00 1M.a:; /tl!l.o/9 .z.a:t.~ 28/./0 5"tL..zo ,,',po t/O IZ.O.oo IrP OO ;U.l().co

3. HAi;H()lr CONSTRUCTION
~, <::+'n,I> ..A 4R_I,,~" U,,, ..,,l.

\,

O.R f",,~ dp"n ". , I ow 00 '1 (}()(J. ()() I. JlJ.po 3.$39. t)1) • /)()r?~() '.1. t:rJV.!JO '~·ctJ 3 ~Co,tJ J?s'''-oo ;!;.•.(I"PW / o$?/."" 11.J'u,t)o I :~oo_ ZQCO.«)..



83.363.192
F'LE B3.381.1'

T
• Hontgoler,y way SAnitary Sewer IMProvements

PROJECT &obert! Road I Boectllan Road SAn1tJry Sewer I."rovllllents.
.1

BIDDERS Bones Constr. Richard Robertson Fuften's P. Miller &Sons Toby's Ex~vation Cushing Bros.

ITEM UITS lIfT TOTAL UfT mAL ""1 TOTAl. \NT TOTAL UNT 'fOJAL t.NT TOTAl. tNT TOTAl.,
FfIC£ DClU.MS PAa: DCU.AAS PACE Da.URS FAa DOt.l.ARS PRa DCU.ARS PRICE oa..LARS PRICE DOl.I.ARS

C;rll~1ll11 ~ " i

I TRfNCII fXCAVATI/lH .l RAr~l:'lIl i
1. 1 CI ..~ ..in/l.l I C All '4nnn,'::1 '+,......, ..,,, ~.>'D. .,.., :w.. ..... I ..~~ ....... ''''''' .n 1<..... -t. -, -.. .:l,<oo.OO :).;cCc.,o .<;000 .co ."",..,..,"'"

1.2 T~nch Excavation, ColImon i)

II. 0-8 f .... t ~D L.F. 31" 3'lo III-IRe ,,- .:1 MQ.ao R~ h<" ........, S:;.t'P<; 1.-n:i'<:,.qO ~~O ';"0"- .~ 1>.00 :'>14-"'"

b. 8-12 f .... t """D I F :'"~ 4.55' q:'J~?, e.""", 'I:>.)..",., ".00 111I4..<;.<10 B~o 111:1-4.'>0 R= I~"'~<:'O .J.'lAn 141m.nO

c. 12-16 feet deep l.F. 27 . ".~S' 1'74- ,<:" U. -= ,)Cf'7 ...... 10.:>C ')."10.00 IB.J.:lo 4-81. flO ''''.Xl ,+<:>,;. "0 :\i).I..... Slo.....'"

tI "...·vi,... .. I J: .,,, a.ts" (,'lq3o 1,00 15<;04-.<>0 .n .n I, • '._.:"., S,S-o I ~::LI."" 8.00 1"7£.,"0 ~ ~.oO

1.3 T~nch BacUlll .
i. Gravel BiS! and PiPe l~ L.F. 168 1.'10 I~.c.r'l ~.~~ l<t~.,." .:l00 II "'~L n.-, IQO Iq.S'I~ 4-.00 ,,;.,')~ .... o (, .••0 "HaoA ,:)0

~ b Ch~~ 3 R~,,"'l1l

II S.. rvfr.. I At....Alt L.F, ClO .:l.0;0 :1)«;',0<:> b~-O ;1,"<.::10 it..:>o ....0;"-= 1.>oS' '1:::..1.5"0 5'.00 45tl.·'·... 10••,,., CJoo..,o

l'. CI~~~ « R~,.Hnl ",
II n.R f .... t rl....n I I: 11"- .;;u, '''''1)..80 II .•.."., "'l-S4,,0 1:1.00 =l7I.R.oo ?,,~ .1">'7(\,'70 l)..,.xl ~'7"g." ..'" 10,.:)0 :lj 4."1.0...,

2\ 8·12 feet ......n t F ,n~ B.= C.4n ,,~ IS. 5'0 3,'1".'0.., 1+./lO ':1.8'70.,:)0 0.< ~ 193,)$ 15'.00 ~O'1S."o ~.~ "MO~.60 I

:11 ".11; f .... t ......n L.F. '7 IS,t..o; 4U-SS .:II 4,.. .~"Ao IL.~ -4 "'-l..«n 1S.'1S' "\).S: ;1.s' ,~.= ...."'.00 .:l000 "!Ia.•..,.,
4\ ".."vI,... 1 •••••1. I I: ", 3e>o ~ot./.<:l .;'.0.., I.~o"", 1~:X> 1S'~.<1O 'l,'A'> 1:1."'0.'\00 11.00 ISI'l4-.0)0 0.<10 l!>.)c:).",,,,

rl. ~. I .~ ,~ 8'\0 .::l11'>.00 <:. ........ u ..~ ....... ~."" '."'0 ¢o ~q.,,:) B';-D.t>J s.oo I ;l.S,O~ ,n .•.., ..1.<'Tl.'~.. I'nn,._•• Ih"._
,,

...nt L.F. 185 \0.':>-> IBm"", I~.¢O .1<:"1n 00 ·L.,., I~ 1oc;',oXl ~:l.< bol.~c;' 1;l.?S' '.::l.~~.?5: "»", •., <""'·n....:! -e2. SEWER prPE INSTAllATrON
, 1 6-inch B &S Cnnc.... tl' PI""

(C-14. Cl. 2) L.F. 222 c.),:) 1:'.'7"'-+0 -'~ S'\l.Ao '.'c /S~I 90 avo LI.I. t'l<l ''''.,-,0 ~Bl#.'''··) cl"," ''1,{•. oo
2.2 a-fnch B I S Conc....tl' Pille

,
:

tr.l« rl .,\ • I.F. 'ii!; 1.10 "1'l'7c,.c..o 3,')0 17""'.).0 '1S-? 4oqS'.oo 4.00 ~I ,q400 1't.SO ".,. ?OO 10.,.., :S"'~".l>O

4\'.3 ....1'1I1 .... T....~ £1 5 "tOe" ;)OC.Dn '1';.et:l 1'7t:.:rO "c:..:lQ :'1).l:".•,<) M:,'-::> I"~.~ ,'\:),rX) ~s::l~ 100."0
5ll.:l ""

,.. <...;. t_. ft. ......,. t. ., ,.." .~., ,........."" :t"o"I>O (.0. dO l::los..... ~'lO,,)0 <"'.,... IOO.()O SO~ 'I,ca."o '::>::lO.~ 4.",.o?

3. 1WfII.n f' rNl'I.TRUCTlOH 1
"I , "l'I.IR~h lI.R ....'. .j

a.1t f.... t <1<0.." f'a 'l 10<:>0,-,0 I? nell.co "lc.::",o ;:l'7no.crl) " ).c ..'>o 33100.00 'U'::'~ d-7~COO ,oce,:l<:l :~:::t'j,,~., .::l="e:-o ,"oJ:>:)';'" -- --.,.
:1



83.363.192
FU: 83.381.19~

!

~!Pl SHEET
Montgomery'Way Sanitary Sewer Improvements
RpbergRntd & BgeskW@g Road senftary Sewer Improvemeots.

BIDDERS Dow Bros. Inc. Carver Equi pment Bob's Backhoe John Dilworth B L &B cont~actors System Constructi( K &R Plumbing

ITEM UtTS
UIT TOrAL t.HT lOTAt. ~T TOTAl.. lNT TOTAl. UtaT tOTAL. lNT TOTAL lNT TOTAL
PIIC£ DCILURS PAI:t DClLLARS Ma: OCllARS PRU QOt.LN"C: PRICE c4uRS PRa; Da.I.ARS PRICE DOl.I.ARS

Extra Manhole Deoth 7-
3 2 4
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BIOOERS p. Hiller &Sons
J

Cushing Bros.BOnes Constr. Richard Robertson Fuiten's Toby's Exc~vation
J
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